
From: Trials
To: Nash, Brian C.; Goldschlager, Esther; Trials
Cc: JKesan@dimuro.com; arafilson@ShoreChan.com; Finkel, Evan; Hindman, Matthew W.; Gartman, Cody A.;

cecil@keyiplaw.com
Subject: RE: Conference call - 4/13/2021 - IPR2020-01449 - (please confirm attendance)
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 8:45:31 AM

Counsel,
 
Petitioner is authorized to file the District Court’s April 5, 2021 claim construction order as an exhibit, and
may proceed with that filing.
 
Regards,
 
Andrew Kellogg,
Supervisory Paralegal
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
(571)272-7822
 
 
 

From: Nash, Brian C. <brian.nash@pillsburylaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 12:37 PM
To: Goldschlager, Esther <Esther.Goldschlager@USPTO.GOV>; Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: JKesan@dimuro.com; arafilson@ShoreChan.com; Finkel, Evan <evan.finkel@pillsburylaw.com>;
Hindman, Matthew W. <matthew.hindman@pillsburylaw.com>; Gartman, Cody A.
<cody.gartman@pillsburylaw.com>; cecil@keyiplaw.com
Subject: RE: Conference call - 4/13/2021 - IPR2020-01449 - (please confirm attendance)
 
Dear Esther and Board,
 
In the parallel district court case, the Court entered a claim construction order on April 5, 2021.
Pursuant to the Decision Granting Institution, Petitioner is ordered to file a copy of that decision as
an exhibit by April 12, 2021. See Paper 13 at 74. Because we have a conference scheduled for the
next day (April 13), Petitioner inquired with the PTAB’s supervising paralegal about whether we
should proceed with that filing or wait instead for the conference with the panel. We were
instructed to pass that question on to trials@uspto.gov. Please let us know how best to proceed; we
did not want to file the order if the panel’s intent is to discuss the matter first at the conference.   
 
Thank you for your time and guidance.  Have a great weekend.
 
Best regards,
 
Brian Nash
Counsel for Petitioner Intel Corporation
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From: Nash, Brian C. <brian.nash@pillsburylaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Goldschlager, Esther <Esther.Goldschlager@USPTO.GOV>; cecil@keyiplaw.com
Cc: JKesan@dimuro.com; arafilson@ShoreChan.com; Finkel, Evan <evan.finkel@pillsburylaw.com>;
Hindman, Matthew W. <matthew.hindman@pillsburylaw.com>; Gartman, Cody A.
<cody.gartman@pillsburylaw.com>; Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Subject: RE: Conference call - 4/13/2021 - IPR2020-01449 - (please confirm attendance)
 
Hi Esther,
 
Thank you for the email. I confirm that counsel for Petitioner Intel Corporation will attend the call

scheduled for April 13th at 3pm (Eastern time).
 
Best regards,
 
Brian Nash
Counsel for Petitioner Intel Corporation
 
Brian C. Nash | Partner
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP
401 Congress Avenue, Suite 1700 | Austin, TX 78701-3797
t +1.512.580.9629
brian.nash@pillsburylaw.com | website bio

 

From: Goldschlager, Esther <Esther.Goldschlager@USPTO.GOV> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 1:49 PM
To: Nash, Brian C. <brian.nash@pillsburylaw.com>; cecil@keyiplaw.com
Cc: JKesan@dimuro.com; arafilson@ShoreChan.com; Finkel, Evan <evan.finkel@pillsburylaw.com>;
Hindman, Matthew W. <matthew.hindman@pillsburylaw.com>; Gartman, Cody A.
<cody.gartman@pillsburylaw.com>; Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Subject: Conference call - 4/13/2021 - IPR2020-01449 - (please confirm attendance)
 
Counsel,
 

A conference call is scheduled with the Board on April 13th at 3:00 pm (Eastern time).    The call-in
number is:  866-917-4645 and the passcode is:  6241676.   Please confirm attendance.   Thank you. 
 
Regards,
 
Esther
 
Esther Goldschlager
Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
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U.S. Patent & Trademark Office
Office: (571) 270-5960
Email:  esther.goldschlager@uspto.gov
 
 

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any
attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Service Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770,
Option 1, immediately by telephone and delete this message, along with any attachments, from
your computer. Nothing in this message may be construed as a digital or electronic signature
of any employee of Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman. Thank you.
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